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April 8, 1988

H. Joseph Flynn, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20472

Re: Public Service Company of New Hampshire, et al.
(Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2)

Dear Joe:

As a result of the conference call with the Licensing Board on
April 5, 1988, you were to make a decision whether to proffer
Dave McLoughlin as a witness to be deposed by intervenors or whether,
instead, to withdraw FEMA's Supplemental Testimony dated January 25,
1988. The Intervenors' response to FEMA's testimony depends on
whether the January 25th testimony will be proffered. Therefore, in
light of the Board's schedule for filing testimony, we need to know
immediately if FEMA will be withdrawing its January testimony.

I would appreciate your earliest response.

Very truly yours,

0& $ . $Y
Carol S. Sneider
Assistant Attorney General
Nuclear Safety Unit
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